
NOTICE OF MEETING 

Public notice is hereby given that a meeting of the Rock Port Park Board will be held on 

Monday, March 11, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. at City Hall to consider and act upon the matters as 

may be presented at the meeting and determined to be appropriate for discussion at that time.   

 

1. Call meeting to order 

 

2. Approve meeting agenda 

 

3. Visitors/Presentations 

 

4. Business  

A) Approve February 27, 2024, Meeting Minutes 

B) Approve Financials 

C) Approve Payables  

D) Pool  

a) ACCO 

b) StarGuard Elite 

c) Pool Applications & Wages 

E) Park  

a) Park Maintenance Agreement  

b) Financial Procedures 

c) Fertilizer 

d) Mowing 

1. School Agreement 

2. Review Bids 

F) Other Business 

a) Committees Reports 

1) Fundraising/Grant 

2) Project Planning 

G) Set next meeting date – April 10 @ 7pm at Rock Port City Hall 

 

5. Adjourn 

 

This meeting will be open to the public. 

 

Dated this 8th day of March, 2024. 

 

 

Emily Schulte  
City Clerk  

City of Rock Port, Missouri 

 

 



Rock Port City Park Board
February 27, 2024 Minutes

The Rock Port Park Board met Tuesday, February 27, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the Rock Port City
Hall. Members present were Jennifer Geib, Sheena Roup, Andrea Cook, Amber Graham, Jill
Lager, Devon Sons, Clint Dougherty and Tawni Ellis.

Visitors/Presentations
Mayor Thomas was present.

called the meeting to order at 6:05 pm.Jennifer G

moved to make an amendment to the meeting agenda for February 27, 2024.Jennifer G
seconded. All votes aye.Sheena

Business
A) moved to approve the February 12, 2024 meeting minutes. seconded theAmber Clint
motion. All votes aye.

B) made a motion to approve the January financials approved below in the table.Jennifer G
seconded the motion. All votes aye.Sheena

C)Payables Approval-See chart below.

February 27, 2024 Payables

Company Invoice # Amount Approved

RPMU-201 $110.86 YES

RPMU-301 $30.00 YES

RPMU-401 $25.00 YES

RPMU-501 $25.00 YES

RPMU-601 $78.54 YES

ACCO $176.00 YES

ACCO $192.80 YES

City of RP 24-000 $2,000.00 NO

City of RP 24-001 $520.00 NO

City of RP 24-002 $155.77 YES

City of RP 24-003 $60.17 NO



EMRLSC $120.00 YES

D) Pool Update-
● Company agreement with ACCO. Tawni made a motion to approve ACCO for the

2024 pool season. Jill seconded. All votes aye.
● StarGuard Elite: Rachel Jenkins will be completing training to Train the Trainer in

Kansas City on March 9-10, 2024. Jen G made a motion to pay for the one night at
a hotel, mileage and meals with a $400 limit. We require all receipts to be turned
in. Clint seconded. All votes aye.

● Pool Wages-tabled until guards are hired. Jen G will post a link to applications for
guards.

● Pool start-up: Jen G will visit with Stan from ACCO.

E) Park Updates
● Park Maintenance Agreement Status

a) Devon made a motion to not enter the new park maintenance agreement that
was presented at this time due to many unknowns regarding the park and pool
maintenance. Clint seconded. All votes aye.

● Financial Procedures
a) The park board is requesting that the pool repair fund financials be provided

monthly in the park board packet as was previously done.
b) Board o�cers will review the new financial procedures presented and bring final

thoughts to the next park board meeting.
● Work Day-the park board would like to host a community clean-up day. At this time, we

do not have a date set.
F) Mowing

● Sealed mowing bids were received and opened. All bids received have been tabled
until further information is received.

● School Agreement-The park board will be presenting additional terms to the
agreement at the upcoming school board meeting.

G) Other Business
All other items on the agenda have been tabled to a later date due to time constraints.

Next regularly scheduled meeting date – March 13, 2024 @ 6 pm at Rock Port City Hall

motioned to adjourn the meeting at 10:07 pm. seconded. All in favor.Jennifer G Sheena

Respectfully submitted
Sheena Roup
Secretary



Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount

DONATIONS SPECIFIED RECEIPTS
01/02/2024 1110 DEPOSIT case for AED at park donation 1,195.00

Total DONATIONS SPECIFIED RECEIPTS 1,195.00

INTEREST EARNED - ACCT 11142
01/31/2024 Interest 2.48

Total INTEREST EARNED - ACCT 11142 2.48

MARLINS SWIM TEAM INCOME
SWIM TEAM INCOME
01/01/2024 iht PARK BOARD transfer of balance into new QB sub-acc... 2,698.53

Total SWIM TEAM INCOME 2,698.53

Total MARLINS SWIM TEAM INCOME 2,698.53

OTHER INCOME
01/19/2024 51495 ROCK PORT SCHOOL practice field mowing 2,000.00

Total OTHER INCOME 2,000.00

TAXES RECEIVED
01/19/2024 10550 ATCHISON COUNTY ... December 2023 34,946.77
01/19/2024 29722 CITY OF ROCK PORT real estate taxes 7,336.07
01/19/2024 29722 CITY OF ROCK PORT in lieu of city person property taxes 15,813.33
01/19/2024 dep ATCHISON COUNTY ... sur tax 5,136.82

Total TAXES RECEIVED 63,232.99

DONATIONS SPECIFIED EXPENSE
01/03/2024 ach COMMERCE BANK AED machine, AED interior storage box -933.95

Total DONATIONS SPECIFIED EXPENSE -933.95

PARK UTILITIES
01/17/2024 ACH CITY OF ROCK PORT electric, water, sewer -190.32

Total PARK UTILITIES -190.32

POOL ADMIN EXPENSE
01/03/2024 ach COMMERCE BANK refund of late fees & finance charges 85.21

Total POOL ADMIN EXPENSE 85.21

POOL UTILITIES
01/17/2024 ACH CITY OF ROCK PORT electric, water, sewer -85.68

Total POOL UTILITIES -85.68

Reimb - MARLINS SWIM TEAM
01/01/2024 IHT TO MARLINS SWIM T... transfer of balance into new QB sub-acc... -2,698.53

Total Reimb - MARLINS SWIM TEAM -2,698.53

TOTAL 65,305.73

1:21 PM PARK BOARD
03/01/24 Transaction Detail by Account
Cash Basis January 2024

Page 1



Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount

INTEREST EARNED - ACCT 11142
02/29/2024 Interest 10.63

Total INTEREST EARNED - ACCT 11142 10.63

TAXES RECEIVED
02/29/2024 dep ATCHISON COUNTY ... January 2024 412.39

Total TAXES RECEIVED 412.39

DONATIONS SPECIFIED EXPENSE
02/05/2024 ach COMMERCE BANK Lifeguard Store - Rescue Timmy (C.R. C... -291.84
02/05/2024 ach COMMERCE BANK AED Team - outdoor AED Enclosure (sw... -1,195.00

Total DONATIONS SPECIFIED EXPENSE -1,486.84

PARK MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
02/29/2024 408 CITY OF ROCK PORT trash service January-March -155.77

Total PARK MAINTENANCE & REPAIR -155.77

PARK UTILITIES
02/16/2024 ACH CITY OF ROCK PORT electric, water, sewer -190.86

Total PARK UTILITIES -190.86

POOL ADMIN EXPENSE
02/29/2024 407 STARGUARD ELITE annual training center fee -500.00
02/29/2024 407 STARGUARD ELITE credit from ck#403 200.00

Total POOL ADMIN EXPENSE -300.00

POOL MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
02/29/2024 406 ACCO Stenner 85M3 #04191007953 motor - cle... -145.00
02/29/2024 406 ACCO tube housing cover screw (x7) -7.70
02/29/2024 406 ACCO pumping tube #3 -23.30
02/29/2024 406 ACCO Stenner 85MHP17 #D-04643-EB motor -... -145.00
02/29/2024 406 ACCO tube housing cover screw (x7) -7.70
02/29/2024 406 ACCO pumping tube #2 -23.30
02/29/2024 406 ACCO QuickPro Latch 2 pk -16.80

Total POOL MAINTENANCE & REPAIR -368.80

POOL UTILITIES
02/16/2024 ACH CITY OF ROCK PORT electric, water, sewer -78.54

Total POOL UTILITIES -78.54

TOTAL -2,157.79

1:22 PM PARK BOARD
03/01/24 Transaction Detail by Account
Cash Basis February 2024

Page 1



Feb 29, 24

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
PARK BOARD CHECKING

MARLINS SWIM TEAM ACCOUNT 2,698.53
PARK BOARD CHECKING - Other 64,674.29

Total PARK BOARD CHECKING 67,372.82

SWIMMING POOL DONATIONS 8,653.25
WALK/BIKE PATH DONATIONS 25.00

Total Checking/Savings 76,051.07

Total Current Assets 76,051.07

TOTAL ASSETS 76,051.07

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00

1:26 PM PARK BOARD
03/01/24 Account Balances
Cash Basis As of February 29, 2024

Page 1



PARK BOARD 2024 BUDGET
        January February            YTD 2024 2024
        Actuals Actuals         Actuals Budget Remaining

Beginning Balance 12,903.13 78,208.86

PARK BOARD INCOME

1 DONATIONS SPECIFIED RECEIPTS 1,195.00 0.00 1,195.00 1,000.00 -195.00
2 INTEREST EARNED - ACCT 11142 2.48 10.63 13.11 50.00 36.89
3 OTHER INCOME 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 -2,000.00
4 POOL AUDIT 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,300.00 3,300.00
5 POOL CONCESSION STAND 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
6 POOL RECEIPTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00
7 TAXES RECEIVED 63,232.99 412.39 63,645.38 69,571.00 5,925.62

Total PARK BOARD INCOME 66,430.47 423.02 66,853.49 87,921.00 21,067.51

PARK BOARD EXPENSE

8 DONATIONS SPECIFIED EXPENSE 933.95 1,486.84 2,420.79 1,000.00 -1,420.79
9 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00

10 PARK ADMIN EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00
11 PARK FUEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 PARK MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 0.00 155.77 155.77 10,000.00 9,844.23
13 PARK MANAGEMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14 PARK SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00
15 PARK UTILITIES 190.32 190.86 381.18 4,500.00 4,118.82
16 PAYROLL & PAYROLL TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,000.00 26,000.00
17 POOL ADMIN EXPENSE -85.21 300.00 214.79 1,000.00 785.21
18 POOL AUDIT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,300.00 3,300.00
19 POOL CHEMICALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
20 POOL CONCESSION STAND 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
21 POOL MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 0.00 368.80 368.80 15,000.00 14,631.20
22 POOL PHONE 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00
23 POOL REPAIR FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
24 POOL SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
24 POOL UTILITIES 85.68 78.54 164.22 15,721.00 15,556.78

Total Expense 1,124.74 2,580.81 3,705.55 87,921.00 84,215.45
Net Income 65,305.73 -2,157.79 63,147.94 0.00

SWIMMING POOL DONATIONS INCOME

1 SPLASH PAD DONATIONS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 SWIMMING POOL DONATIONS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total SWIMMING POOL DONATIONS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SWIMMING POOL DONATIONS EXPENSE

3 DONATIONS SPECIFIED EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total SWIMMING POOL DONATIONS EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

WALK/BIKE PATH DONATIONS INCOME

1 DONATIONS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total WALK/BIKE PATH DONATIONS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

WALK/BIKE PATH DONATIONS EXPENSE

2 DONATIONS SPECIFIED EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total WALK/BIKE PATH DONATIONS EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 78,208.86 76,051.07



Park Maintenance Agreement Wages

2024 Payroll
Labor 
Hours Actual Wages

Labor 
Wages

Admin 
Hours

Admin 
Wages Total Wages 2023 Payroll Labor Hours Actual Wages Labor Wages

Admin 
Hours Admin Wages Total Wages 2022 Payroll Total Labor 2021 Payroll Total Labor Total Wages

1/11/2024 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.00 $20.00 $20.00 1/12/2023 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.00 $20.00 $20.00 1/13/2022 0.00 1/14/2021 0.00 $0.00
1/25/2024 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.00 $20.00 $20.00 1/26/2023 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.00 $20.00 $20.00 1/27/2022 0.00 1/28/2021 0.00 $0.00

2/8/2024 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.00 $20.00 $20.00 2/9/2023 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.00 $20.00 $20.00 2/10/2022 0.00 2/11/2021 0.00 $0.00
2/22/2024 2.00 $84.48 $40.00 1.00 $20.00 $60.00 2/23/2023 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.00 $20.00 $20.00 2/24/2022 0.00 2/25/2021 0.00 $0.00

3/7/2024 $0.00 3/9/2023 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.00 $20.00 $20.00 3/10/2022 9.50 3/11/2021 4.00 $116.94
3/21/2024 $0.00 3/23/2023 2.00 $71.76 $40.00 1.00 $20.00 $60.00 3/24/2022 26.00 3/25/2021 0.00 $0.00

4/4/2024 $0.00 4/6/2023 8.00 $310.04 $160.00 1.00 $20.00 $180.00 4/7/2022 2.00 4/8/2021 31.50 $759.78
4/18/2024 $0.00 4/20/2023 60.50 $2,010.75 $1,210.00 1.00 $20.00 $1,230.00 4/21/2022 0.00 4/22/2021 18.00 $665.09

5/2/2024 $0.00 5/4/2023 26.50 $771.29 $530.00 1.00 $20.00 $550.00 5/5/2022 8.00 5/6/2021 2.00 $56.32
5/16/2024 $0.00 5/18/2023 43.50 $1,172.92 $870.00 1.00 $20.00 $890.00 5/19/2022 36.50 5/20/2021 7.00 $297.61
5/30/2024 $0.00 6/1/2023 44.50 $902.90 $890.00 1.00 $20.00 $910.00 6/2/2022 56.50 6/3/2021 9.00 $259.10
6/13/2024 $0.00 6/15/2023 54.00 $1,006.63 $1,080.00 1.00 $20.00 $1,100.00 6/16/2022 4.00 6/17/2021 6.00 $239.60
6/27/2024 $0.00 6/29/2023 32.00 $633.85 $640.00 1.00 $20.00 $660.00 6/30/2022 12.00 7/1/2021 8.00 $270.80
7/11/2024 $0.00 7/13/2023 90.00 $1,913.58 $1,800.00 1.00 $20.00 $1,820.00 7/14/2022 3.00 7/15/2021 2.00 $25.84
7/25/2024 $0.00 7/27/2023 62.50 $1,359.90 $1,250.00 1.00 $20.00 $1,270.00 7/28/2022 0.00 7/29/2021 0.00 $0.00

8/8/2024 $0.00 8/10/2023 44.00 $589.60 $880.00 1.00 $20.00 $900.00 8/11/2022 6.00 8/12/2021 0.00 $0.00
8/22/2024 $0.00 8/24/2023 42.50 $569.50 $850.00 1.00 $20.00 $870.00 8/25/2022 4.00 8/26/2021 5.00 $154.35

9/5/2024 $0.00 9/7/2023 41.00 $653.26 $820.00 1.00 $20.00 $840.00 9/8/2022 0.00 9/9/2021 1.00 $31.75
9/19/2024 $0.00 9/21/2023 36.00 $482.40 $720.00 0.00 $0.00 $720.00 9/22/2022 0.00 9/23/2021 2.00 $63.50
10/3/2024 $0.00 10/5/2023 35.00 $469.00 $700.00 0.00 $0.00 $700.00 10/6/2022 0.00 10/7/2021 2.00 $44.67

10/17/2024 $0.00 10/19/2023 31.00 $493.39 $620.00 0.00 $0.00 $620.00 10/20/2022 0.00 10/21/2021 7.00 $169.53
10/31/2024 $0.00 11/2/2023 37.00 $836.65 $740.00 0.00 $0.00 $740.00 11/3/2022 19.50 11/4/2021 0.00 $0.00
11/14/2024 $0.00 11/16/2023 2.00 $26.80 $40.00 0.00 $0.00 $40.00 11/17/2022 0.00 11/18/2021 0.00 $0.00
11/28/2024 $0.00 11/30/2023 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 12/1/2022 14.50 12/2/2021 0.00 $0.00
12/12/2024 $0.00 12/14/2023 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 12/15/2022 0.00 12/16/2021 0.00 $0.00
12/26/2024 $0.00 12/28/2023 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 12/29/2022 0.00 12/30/2021 0.00 $0.00

2.00 $84.48 $40.00 4.00 $80.00 $120.00 692.00 $14,274.20 $13,840.00 18.00 $360.00 $14,200.00 201.50 104.50 $3,154.88

Contract 
Agreement

$20.00/hour
Contract 
Agreement

$20.00/hour
Contract 
Agreement

Contract 
Agreement

Payments waived 
Jun-Dec $2,500.00

$3,500.00

Agreement 
Profit/Loss $35.52

Agreement 
Profit/Loss ($74.20)

Agreement 
Profit/Loss

Agreement 
Profit/Loss ($654.88)

Baby Pool Project Hours, Not Included Labor Hours Above
(Compensation to be determined after project completion)

Payroll Date Hours Loaded Wages Total

4/20/2023 60.00 $2,325.30 $2,325.30
5/18/2023 6.00 $249.78 $2,575.08

6/1/2023 99.00 $3,955.22
165.00

$6,530.30

Note:
New agreement 01/01/2023
Agreement temporarily suspended May 2021
Current Park Services Agreement approved 12/21/16 via Resolution #2016-10
Initial Park Services Agreement approved 4/18/12 via Resolution #2012-4



 

  DATE:

   

TO

 

AMOUNT

$40.00

TOTAL DUE  $40.00

 

 

 

PMA February labor hours (2 hours)

 
  

DESCRIPTION

City of Rock Port - Park Board

500 S. Main St.  

Rock Port, MO  64482  

   Rock Port, MO 64482 February 29, 2024

   (660) 744-2636 (660) 744-5553  

 

   500 S. Main St.  

INVOICE

City of Rock Port

Make all checks payable to City of Rock Port

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!



STATEMENT
DATE

2/29/2024

ROCK PORT PARK BOARD
500 S. MAIN ST.
ROCK PORT, MO 64482

P.O. Box 40
300  South Main
Rock Port, MO 64482-0040

DUE DATE

3/10/2024

AMOUNT DUE

$90.00

AMOUNT ENCLOSED

CURRENT

90.00

1-30 DAYS
CURRENT

0.00

       31-60 DAYS      
PAST DUE

0.00

      61-90 DAYS      
PAST DUE

0.00

OVER 90 DAYS
PAST DUE

0.00

AMOUNT DUE

$90.00

Phone # (660) 744-6245

E-mail amail@rpt.coop

www.farmerpublishing.com

Finance charges may apply.

PLEASE RETURN UPPER PORTION WITH PAYMENT

Atchison County Mail

DATE TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION BALANCEQTY RATE AMOUNT

01/31/2024 Balance forward 0.00
02/08/2024

CLASSIFIED DISPLAY AD - HELP
WANTED / POOL MANAGER &
LIFEGUARDS
--- CD, 6 @ $7.50 = 45.00

45.006 7.50 45.00

02/15/2024
CLASSIFIED DISPLAY AD - HELP
WANTED / POOL MANAGER &
LIFEGUARDS
--- CD, 6 @ $7.50 = 45.00

90.006 7.50 45.00





















EMS Learning Resources Center

University of Iowa Hospitals and Clinics
200 Hawkins Drive, S608GH
Iowa City, IA  52242-1009
(319)356-2597
emslrc@uiowa.edu
uihc.org/emslrc

INVOICE
BILL TO

City of Rock Port
500 South Main Street
Rock Port, MO  64482

INVOICE # 45413
DATE 03/05/2024

DUE DATE 04/04/2024

  

DATE ACTIVITY AMOUNT

02/22/2024 Services
BLS Provider Cards (A. Driskell), 7 @ $8.50

59.50

 

Make checks payable to: EMSLRC

Please include the invoice number on your check.

Or 

Pay online at https://commerce.cashnet.com/EMSLRC

Contact the EMSLRC with any questions about your account.

BALANCE DUE $59.50


	1) 03-11-2024 Agenda
	2) 02-27-2024 Minutes
	3a) Transactions - January
	3b) Transactions - February
	4) Balances
	5) Budget
	6) Park Maintenance Agreement Hours
	7) Invoices
	2024.02 City of Rock Port $40.00
	2024.03 Atchison County mail $90.00
	2024.03 Burke Lumber $23.02
	2024.03 Rock Port Telephone $0.00
	2024.03 RPMU 90063201 $189.45
	2024.03 RPMU 90063301 $30.53
	2024.03 RPMU 90063401 2 $25.00
	2024.03 RPMU 90063501 $25.00
	2024.03 RPMU 90063601 $78.54




